
BG@100 Executive Steering Committee 

 

Meeting Minutes         

Meeting Title: BG@100 Executive Steering Committee (ESC) Meeting  

Date: May 22, 2006 

Time: 11:00 AM ET  

Location: McFall Chart Room 

Invitees/Attendees (* in attendance, # absent, + substitute, = by conference call) 

Names 
*  Bruce Petryshak # Toby Singer 
*  Linda Dobb *  Cindy Fuller 
# Chris Dalton *  Phyllis Short 
*  Ron Lancaster *  John Gleason 
*  Gaylyn Finn # Ginny Pinkelman 
*  Bill Gerwin   
 
Opening Statements 
Bruce called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM and announced that Linda Gray has joined the team on a 
half time basis as an additional resource. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
The minutes from the April 10 meeting were approved and can be posted to the website.  In referencing 
the minutes, Linda asked if Ron had been able to meet with the Deans to provide them with an update.  
Ron indicated that he had been on the agenda but had received a call that morning indicating he would be 
on a later agenda due to more pressing issues.  Ron is awaiting a call back.  
 
PeopleSoft Project Status Update 
John is pleased to report that three Ciber staff members have joined the team.  Sameer Shaik and Cheri 
Kitchens are working on the HCM upgrade and Dan McTavish is on board and conducted the Grants 
Management demo fit gap about two weeks ago.  Dan is working this week with Tom Kornacki to get a 
project plan pulled together.  In terms of the project plan, John reported that with a lot of work by a lot of 
people, things are pretty much up to date as of last Thursday.  John stated that they are 44% through the 
project in terms of total hours.  At this stage the control tables are set up for accounts payable, purchasing, 
and general ledger and the team is into modeling for each of those applications.  The two-hour weekly 
meetings with the Purchasing and Accounts Payable groups are continuing and John is pleased with the 
results.  From the team's perspective they are getting a lot of feedback in terms of design of the system 
and validation of decisions that are being made plus it is bringing the offices up to speed on the system 
and they are attaining good knowledge.  The team is going to continue to work to get the general ledger 
and commitment control areas over to the BG@100 office a bit more.  With Linda Gray on the team, John 
feels that they are in a better position to have more frequent meetings with them.  One of the things in the 
project plan that will need to be tackled is the vendor data cleanup.  As indicated previously, there were 
some staffing issues that have been resolved and Faye is back from leave so it is important to get back on 
track and pick up the momentum on that task.  Bruce asked when this would be starting.  Bill indicated 
they were ready to go but had pushed back the start date due to the office staff not being ready.  Gaylyn 
indicated that he thought the office staff was waiting on a project person being named to the task.  Bill 
indicated they were ready to go and Gaylyn indicated we would find out where communication had 
broken down. 



BG@100 Executive Steering Committee 

 

 
John indicated that in terms of asset cleanup, Jen is 90% of the way through.  John stated that they 
continue to look at the interest on the part of the university to standardize things like department number, 
location, etc.  An initial meeting on department was held and there was not much interest, but since then 
individuals have expressed interest, so the important thing to do is to continue to take a look at that and 
make sure that all the necessary people are involved.  John believes it is a good idea now that things are 
being put into PeopleSoft to take a serious look at having one identifier for departments and one identifier 
for locations.  Business units and set ID's in PeopleSoft have been synched and is working well.  Bill 
stated the code in PeopleSoft should have no meaning, which is the way PeopleSoft prefers the 
implementation.  That way, when a building name would change you would not need to worry about the 
alpha acronym that is used for a code having to change also.  Linda asked if we should be using the 
numbered code that goes with our campus map.  Bill indicated that we could.  Gaylyn stated that there is 
also a code used by Capital Planning that is in keeping with the State Board of Regents. Linda indicated 
that using this may be more germane. Ron stated that in addition to building names changing, room 
numbers can change also, such as in Olscamp Hall.  While it would be fine to have a sort of generic code 
on printed reports, something that is more understandable is needed, such as the short description put in 
class schedules.  John stated that on the student side there is a location code that has been identified in 
two segments in coming up with the identifier - the first digits indicate the building and the second part 
indicates the room.  In other installations John has completed, he believes this has also been used as the 
short description.  Ron also indicated that consistency in the number of digits in room numbers would be 
a good item to standardize at this time.   
 
John shared with the ESC that the team is working to get customization requests documented for review 
by ESC.  There are several to be reviewed this morning but the objective is to have them presented to 
ESC in a timely fashion in order to know what the resource requirements are going to be in terms of 
developing customizations.  Bruce noted that there is a cost identified with each request that is essentially 
the hours it takes to do the actual customization. For the ongoing cost estimate, does it reflect the impact 
on the future costs of putting in new releases?  Does it take into consideration that as more customizations 
are added the more complex each release becomes because there is more analytical work to be completed 
beyond just the coding.  For a few customizations it is not a big deal but if you have a hundred it starts to 
get pretty complicated because they could start to impact each other.  Bruce wanted to know if there was 
thought being put into looking at the whole environment for a new release.  Bill indicated that the 
estimates are generally what it is going to take for that customization to be applied to a new release, not a 
bigger picture.  Bruce noted that for the current HCM 8.9 release, it is actually becoming easier than 
originally thought because the changes were controlled and there was not the extra burden of additional 
analytical work.  Bruce asked to keep in mind for the future that approved changes may cause changes to 
cost estimates by how complicated they are with the approved changes; it may be beyond the cost of just 
one change.  
 
The last item John reported on is that the grants team is now in place and they are on their way to 
planning for the grants suite implementation.   They will schedule a demo sort of fit gap for the Library 
and Continuing Education relative to their use of billing and accounts receivable.  Bill indicated that the 
BursarÕs office would also be invited to the demonstration.  Ron asked if purchasing is processed by 
Dining Services and Bill stated yes.  Linda stated that the Library uses three systems for invoicing and 
purchasing Ð AFIN, Innovative Interfaces and OCLC and the Library would continue to use Innovative 
Interfaces and OCLC.  Ron also added the Student Health Center and Bookstore.  Bill commented that 
when additional players would be brought in for accounts receivable, the recommendation would be for 
the team first to look at Library and Continuing Education.  If they can create something that works for 
them then they would start to talk to different groups to see about getting on board.  It is a matter of 
seeing how much conversion is involved for accounts receivables and billing and how to bring in 



BG@100 Executive Steering Committee 

 

customers and complete data cleanup.  Ron asked how much of that was planned for the February go live.  
Bill answered that the Library is using AFIN today and they have been talking with Continuing Education 
all along.  If it looks like they can fit in a few other offices, they would do so but most likely they will 
wait until after Phase 1 for other accounts receivables.  Bill confirmed that the interfaces from these 
systems have been identified in the project plan and the team is already working on these interfaces.   
 
Gaylyn mentioned that another thing to keep in mind is that the president has established a bursarable 
committee and the impact of that on this enterprise.  Linda indicated that this would not have an impact 
before February.  Gaylyn shared that some of the current systems currently use the BursarÕs system Ð 
campus safety for parking tickets, also mentioned was the health center, bookstore, and dining.  Bill 
indicated that there are certain transactions that currently go through the BursarÕs side that arenÕt true 
student account receivables.  There are cash deposits and also the ability for someone to go to the Bursar 
cashier window and pay back their department; for example an employee used a department charge to 
make a purchase and the department declined it.  Those transactions donÕt actually go into the student 
system; they are simply window transactions that create AFIN transactions today.  What is being 
suggested is the Bursar stop taking these through the system and instead use actual FMS pages to do 
journal entries.  Bill indicated that there are a few procedural issues to be worked through.  For the large 
cash and check deposits, the Getronics machine currently stamps them with the receipt number so it is 
known that they are all part of one large transaction.  The team will need to figure out how to do this.  For 
the department deposit, a receipt is needed so perhaps printing the web page with the journal entry can be 
the receipt but it needs to be tied in somewhere.  Perhaps document imaging can be used to tie this in and 
indicate where to find it.  Gaylyn is concerned with the breadth of latitude that the tellers have in respect 
to the journal voucher.  If it is possible to give the tellers a template, that would be acceptable from an 
internal control standpoint.  Bill indicated that these types of transactions happened about 15 times a day 
and that at the end of the day the student cash would need to be kept separate from the department cash.  
Gaylyn agreed that the BursarÕs office is the best place to receive cash but was not aware of the separate 
cash buckets.  It was suggested that possibly a separate window could be used for department 
transactions.  Linda suggested the window have separate hours.  Gaylyn asked if the new PeopleSoft 
cashiering system had an accommodation for this type of multiple transactions.  Bill stated that Nancy 
Colsman seemed to think that there was not, it was really set up to do student type cashiering. 
 
As a last point, John clarified that in talking about the 44% complete, the plan had yet to incorporate the 
grants portion.  This should be incorporated in the next several weeks.  
 
Action and Information Items 
Bill presented Action Item FMS-A001, Require Vendor on Requisition, a customization request primarily 
from the purchasing area supported by George Knauss and Bruce Blandino.  This is a customization to the 
voucher entry process, requiring the entry of a vendor on every voucher and in particular on every 
voucher line.  The reason this is being asked for is that for low cost vouchers they want to make it as 
automated as possible to go from voucher to purchase order and purchases under $1500 would go through 
the system quickly.  If the requestor does not put a vendor on the voucher, it is held up in purchasing to 
make a decision on the vendor.  Purchasing stated that in most cases the requestor is the one who knows 
the vendor and then the requisition will flow straight to the purchase order and speed up the entire 
process.  Bill indicated that he is Òon the fenceÓ on this one and the reason is that today we donÕt require a 
vendor.  Bruce indicated that this is a management issue and policy and process would drive it.  Initiators 
would know that by putting a vendor on it the process would be quick and to not put a vendor on would 
slow up the process.  Ron agreed that departments would have a good idea of who they wanted to buy 
their items from and advise departments that if they donÕt put a vendor in, it will sit in Purchasing for a 
few days but if you put the vendor in it will go out this afternoon.  Bill stated that there were three 
primary advantages to doing this customization.  One would be speeding up the process, two would be 



BG@100 Executive Steering Committee 

 

that for items below $1500 it would make sure that we are buying from the requisitioners preferred 
vendor and third it would take some of the work out of the purchasing area. It was confirmed that todayÕs 
process does not require a vendor to be entered and the earlier discussion regarding limiting 
customizations was reviewed.  Ron stated that the other reason he did not support this customization was 
if a requisition was created for a vendor that was not in the table, the employee would not be able to 
process.  A roll call was taken for Action Item FMS-A001 Alternative #2: 
  
 Bruce Petryshak Alternative #1 
 Ron Lancaster  Alternative #1 
 Linda Dobb  Alternative #1 
 Chris Dalton  Absent 
 Gaylyn Finn  Alternative #1 
 
Bruce noted that the concept is not a bad one, it could just be a procedure change so that everyone knows 
it is required and if a vendor is not provided, there could be a delay. 
 
Bill presented Action Item FMS-A002, Summary of year-to-date POÕs issued by Vendor.  It is a custom 
request for reporting primarily coming from purchasing and accounts payable areas.  Supporting are 
Bruce Blandino, George Knauss, Bill Wheelock and Bill Gerwin.  This request is based on two reporting 
needs.  One has to do with Ohio prevailing wage law that requires us to pay a prevailing rate on wages for 
any construction projects once they are over a certain amount.  The second has to do with keeping track of 
when we get to a point of over 30,000 in goods or 60,000 in services with a specific vendor for a fiscal 
year.  At that point we need to do a bid process as opposed to continuing business with that vendor.  AFIN 
provided that reporting and FMS does not have a specific ÒcannedÓ report to do this.  There is a reporting 
function that has some manual pieces to it that could be used Ð this is Alternative 1.  Alternative 2 would 
be to write a report that would allow for the running of a report to see the vendors and amounts.  Linda 
added that at $100,000 the vendor has to sign an anti-terrorism statement and is there a way to make sure 
that we also have a report that shows when that level is reached.  Linda indicated that Rebecca Ferguson 
would be the contact for details.  Bill indicated that there would be a way to do that with this same report.  
Ron questioned minority vendors being identified in some way in the vendor table.  Bill stated that the 
vendors need to tell us if they are a minority vendor and a report could be created to tally this type of 
vendor as long as the vendors are identified.  John stated that a vendor could have multiple classifications 
such as minority vendor, woman owned business, etc.  Alternative #2 has been amended to include the 
Declaration Regarding Material Assistance / Nonassistance to a Terrorist Organization (DMA).  A roll 
call was taken for Action Item FMS-A002 Alternative #2: 
 
 Bruce Petryshak Approved as amended 
 Ron Lancaster  Approved as amended 
 Linda Dobb  Approved as amended 
 Chris Dalton  Absent 
 Gaylyn Finn  Approved as amended 
 
 
Bill presented Information Item FMS-0004, Campus-wide Personnel/Operating Definition.  This has to do 
with budget allocations and controls on those budgets for departments in handling all departments in a 
very similar manner.  Today we handle auxiliary budgets different than we handle the E&G budgets.  In 
particular auxiliary budgets take their student employment and part time employee funds out of the 
personnel budgets and the rest of the E&GÕs take those out of operating.  We are planning on changing 
that so it is standard across the board.  Athletics and Dining Services are areas that would be affected by 
the change.  It would not change the amount of their budget, they would simply have to make sure the 



BG@100 Executive Steering Committee 

 

funds for their student employees and their part time help would be in the operating budget and as they 
pay their students and pay overtime it would come out of their operating budget.  There will obviously be 
controls set up.  Bill indicated that as the team sets up for commitment control, it makes it a lot easier.  
Gaylyn asked if for the way we set up commitment control if payrolls will continue to go in 
notwithstanding the budget plus or minus.  Bill indicated that when payroll is run and so much is paid to 
student employees, if the budget goes in the red, the student still gets paid.  Gaylyn asked if it needed to 
be manually overwritten by anyone.  Bill stated that no it did not for payroll; payroll will continue to run 
in the red.  Bill asked the same question of Trish and Kathleen and both indicated that there is no way to 
stop it other than talking to the department.  Bill indicated that this would be set up for the upcoming 
fiscal year and those involved have been informed that it will be set up this July, before actually going to 
FMS.  The team will be working with people so they understand why we are doing this and when we get 
to FMS they will already be accustomed to it. 
 
Communications Report 
Cindy indicated that included in the documents sent to the ESC was the Communications Plan.  Included 
in the plan are items that have been ongoing; the general updates at the web site, the listproc, the 
newsletter, open forums, meetings, and all of those types of items that are ongoing. 
 
Cindy stated there were several additional items to comment on.  The training group has put together 
several introductory sessions that have been presented to Òback officeÓ users and at open forums.  We are 
close to having these ready to put on the web for all to access.  There will be a basic group of three 
training sessions for all to go through prior to any other training.  The training group will also be going to 
Firelands on the 24th to present these sessions and also to meet and discuss FMS with the Firelands staff. 
 
The other item that is being reviewed for fall is what is being called ÒSneak PeeksÓ.  These are bi-weekly 
things that will come out in order to give users a small glimpse of a small section of how FMS looks, and 
how things are going to be done.  This is to continue to try to introduce FMS in smaller doses.  Linda 
asked about student communication.  Cindy replied that there would be a separate plan for student.  
Linda asked to add Al Gonzalez and Gary Swegan to the BG@100 listproc and indicated they would pass 
the information provided on to their staff. 
 
Bruce adjourned the meeting at 11:55 AM.   
 
 
Next Meeting Date: June 26, 2006 

Next Meeting 
Location: 

McFall Chart Room 

Minutes Prepared by: Cindy Fuller 

 


